SETON HALL | LAW

Healthcare Compliance Certificate Program



Alvaro TorresCompliance Director
Pfizer Mexico (Mexico City)

Passionate for impact Patients lives. Professional in the pharmaceutical industry seeking to improve patients access to heath solutions, with 20 years of Commercial, Marketing, and Compliance experience. Recognized as a proactive, organized, and reliable leader. Advocate for diverse, equitable and inclusive environments.

Experience

Pfizer

- Compliance Director (7/2023 Present) Mexico City, Mexico
- Compliance Director (Secondment) (4/2022 7/2023) Mexico/Remote
- Diversity, Equity & Inclusion Lead (12/2020 2/2023) Costa Rica
- Country Compliance Lead (4/2019 4/2022) Central America & the Caribbean
- Trade & Contracting Lead (12/2018 4/2019)
- Hospital Country Portfolio Lead (12/2016 12/2018)
- CNS Country Portfolio Lead (12/2014 11/2016)

Sandoz (a Novartis Company)

Product & Launch Manager CAC (6/2014 – 11/2014)

Aspen Pharma Group

Marketing Manager CARICAM (2/2014 – 5/2014)

Nestlé

Medical Marketing Manager for Central America & Caribbean (3/2013 – 1/2014)

Education

Universidad de Costa Rica

• Licentiate degree, Pharmacy · (1998 - 2004)

Universidad Latina de Costa Rica

Master of Business Administration (MBA), Marketing (2014)

Tecnológico de Costa Rica Specialist

• Management Skills and Leadership · (2020)

The George Washington University School of Business

• Specialization, Compliance · (2020)